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Rivera, Maribel

P

From: corphelp

Sent: - Wednesday, February 23, 2011 9:01 AM

To: ‘Maria F. Vieira'

Subject: RE: Gaucho Grill Document Number L10000107543

The request has been ferwarded to the appropriate section for progessing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services pravided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria F. Vieira [maiito:maria@whalou.com

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:32 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Gaucho Grill Document Number L10000107543

Document Number L10000107543:
Please update the FEI Number: 27-3821498

Thank you,

Maria F. Vieira

Whalou Properties

125 Worth Avenue, Suite # 204
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Tel: (561) 655-3466

Fax: (561) 655-3610

SUBJECT TO CONTRACT

This email, including attachments, includes confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be
used only by the person addressed. In the case the reader of this email is not the intended recipient,
the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and delete this email immediately.

Dieses Email enthaelt vertrauliche Informationen, die ausschliesslich fuer den Empfaenger bestimmt
sind. Falls der Leser nicht der vorgesehene Empfaenger ist wird darauf hingewiesen, dass das
Kopieren, Weiterleiten oder die Verwendung des Inhalts dieses Email untersagt ist. Falls Sie dieses
Email irrtuemich erhalten haben, bitten wir Sle, durch Beantwortung dieses Emails den Sender zu
informieren.
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